

# KAUSHAL PRAJAPATI

DESIGNER. DEVELOPER. RESEARCHER.  
STRATEGIST.

## PERSONAL BACKGROUND

I'm a designer but I wear many hats. Creating has always been my passion. Design combines my love of problem solving with diverse opportunities for visual exploration. I enjoy experimenting with digital and analog methods of making and learning about new technology and applications. I find user interaction fascinating and focus on designing for clear, impactful experiences.

## CAPABILITIES

- UI/UX Design/Research/Strategy
- Graphic and Web Design
- Web Development
- Branding and Identity
- Art Direction
- Illustration
- Digital Marketing and Social Media Management
- Print/Layout Design and Screen Printing
- WordPress and Bootstrap
- Motion Graphics
- Interactive Design
- Information Architecture
- Wire-framing, Prototyping and Usability Testing
- .net and SQL

## EDUCATION BACKGROUND

DIPLOMA IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Xipra Technology

DESIGN THEORY BLITZ: QUICKLY UNDERSTAND GREAT DESIGN

Udemy | Instructor: Derrick Mitchell

GRAPHIC DESIGN BOOT CAMP: PART 1 & PART 2(ADVANCE TRAINING)

Udemy | Instructor: Derrick Mitchell and Jennah M.

UX & WEB DESIGN MASTER COURSE: STRATEGY, DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT

Udemy | Instructor: Joe Natoli

THE COMPLETE APP DESIGN COURSE- UX/UI & DESIGN THINKING

Udemy | Instructor: App Brewery Co.

WEB DESIGN WITH WORDPRESS: EVERYTHING FROM BEGINNING TO END

Udemy | Instructor: Derrick Mitchell

A SIP OF JAVA

Udemy | Instructor: Derrick Mitchell & Nate Dessert

## PROFESSIONAL CAREER

CO - FOUNDER

Arigo Entertainment | 2019-Present

GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER, UI DESIGNER, BRAND STRATEGIST

Tech Thakar | 2019

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, BRAND STRATEGIST

Bezos - The Curtain Studio | 2019

WEB DEVELOPER, WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER, UI/UX DESIGNER

Locomotion Adviser | 2018

GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER, UI DESIGNER, BRAND STRATEGIST

Hashtag | 2018

GRAPHIC DESIGNER(INTERN)

Branddad | 2018-2019

PRODUCT DESIGNER(INTERN)

Flipdd | 2017

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, UI DESIGNER(INTERN)

CareBunny Healthcare | 2017

GRAPHIC DESIGNER(INTERN)

BikampAdventures | 2017

GRAPHIC DESIGNER(INTERN)

BallyhooToday | 2016-2017

GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER, UI/UX DESIGNER/RESEARCHER/STRATEGIST, WEB DEVELOPER, BRAND STRATEGIST, DIGITAL MARKETER(PROJECT BASED)

Xipra Technology | 2016-Present

## CONTACT ME.

Cell: +91 75738 60639  
contact@kaushal.design  
www.kaushal.design  
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Design and Architecture
- Illustrating and Coloring
- Music
- LEGO Playing
- Photography
- Cricket and Tennis
- Video Games
- Reading(Especially Autobiographies)
- Travel
- Eat